

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20260302 – eir

Date: 02 March 2026 16:09:50

Attachments: EIR – Response.csv.xlsx

Reference Number: **EIR**

Dear

We refer to your request for Environmental information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 13 February 2026 for the following:

“I wonder might I have a list of all Yorkshire Water sites that have FPF activation meters currently installed? Can you please advise which of these will have had their first year of activation in 2025? Might I also have a list of sites where metering will be available for the first time in 2026?”

Following our acknowledgement, you provided further clarification in the 17 February 2026:

“For clarity I would have been better off saying metes recording diversion to storm storage facilities rather than FPF (FFT) meters. I'm looking for sites that have both FPF (FFT) metering and metering to storm storage facilities.”

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you

are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk